
NOTICE: Persons with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should 
contact the City Clerk at (248) 524-3316 or via e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov at least two working days in 
advance of the meeting. An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

AGENDA 
 
 

 

JUNE 8, 2015 
CONVENING AT 7:30 P.M. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Submitted By 

The City Manager 

 

 

 

 

mailto:clerk@troymi.gov




 

 

 
 
 
 
TO:   The Honorable Mayor and City Council 
   Troy, Michigan 
 
FROM:  Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Background Information and Reports 
 
Ladies and Gentlemen: 
 
This booklet provides a summary of the many reports, communications and 
recommendations that accompany your agenda.  Also included are suggested 
or requested resolutions and/or ordinances for your consideration and 
possible adoption. 
 
Supporting materials transmitted with this Agenda have been prepared by 
department directors and staff members.  I am indebted to them for their 
efforts to provide insight and professional advice for your consideration. 
 
As always, we are happy to provide such added information as your 
deliberations may require. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
VISION: 
To honor the legacy of the past and build a strong, vibrant future and be an 
attractive place to live, work, and grow a business. 
 

GOALS: 
Provide a safe, clean, and livable city 

 Practice good stewardship of infrastructure  
 Maintain high quality professional community oriented police and fire protection 
 Conserve resources in an environmentally responsible manner 
 Encourage development toward a walkable, livable community 
 
Provide effective and efficient local government 

 Demonstrate excellence in community services 
 Maintain fiscally sustainable government 
 Attract and support a committed and innovative workforce 
 Develop and maintain efficiencies with internal and external partners 
 Conduct city business and engage in public policy formation in a clear and 

transparent manner 
 
Build a sense of community 

 Communicate internally and externally in a timely and accurate manner 
 Develop platforms for transparent, deliberative and meaningful community 

conversations 
 Involve all stakeholders in communication and engagement activities 
 Encourage volunteerism and new methods for community involvement 
 Implement the connectedness of community outlines in the Master Plan 2008 
 
Attract and retain business investment 

 Clearly articulate an economic development plan 
 Create an inclusive, entrepreneurial culture internally and externally 
 Clarify, reduce and streamline investment hurdles 
 Consistently enhance the synergy between existing businesses and growing 

economic sectors 
 Market the advantages of living and working in Troy through partnerships 
 
 
 
 

 

TROY CITY COUNCIL 
 

VISION STATEMENT AND GOALS 
Adopted: Monday, February 7, 2011 

 



 

 
 



 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

June 8, 2015 – 7:30 PM 

Council Chambers 

City Hall - 500 West Big Beaver 

Troy, Michigan 48084 

(248) 524-3317 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Dan Lewis From Troy Christian Chapel 1 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 1 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 1 

B. ROLL CALL: 1 

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS: 1 

C-1 Presentation by St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church on OPA Fest (Presented by: 
Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 1 

C-2 Proclamation for Pastor Dan Lewis, Troy Christian Chapel, Celebrating 34 Years 
of Service (Presented by: Mayor Dane Slater) 1 

C-3 Legislative Update by Shawn Ciavattone, Senator Knollenberg’s Office (Presented 
by: Mayor Dane Slater) 1 

C-4 The Garden Party 2015 (Presented by: Shannon Louwaert, Treasurer’s Office and 
Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 1 

C-5 Presentation on the 60th Birthday Celebration (Presented by: Cindy Stewart, 
Community Affairs Director) 1 

C-6 LDFA Extension Update (Presented by: Richard Carlisle, Planning Consultant) 1 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 2 

D-1 No Carryover Items 2 



E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 2 

E-1 No Public Hearings 2 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS 

AND BUSINESSES: 2 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 3 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 3 

H-1 No Postponed Items 3 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 3 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 
Council Appointments – None 3 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 
Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision 
Committee, Historic District Commission, Personnel Board, Traffic Committee, 
Zoning Board of Appeals 3 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 9 

I-4 Updates to City Attorney’s Employment Agreement  (Introduced by:  Mayor Dane 
           Slater) 9 

I-5 Troy Roads Rock - 2015 County Road Concrete Slab Replacement – Additional 
Construction Agreement – Big Beaver, Coolidge to Crooks (Introduced by:  Steve 
Vandette, City Engineer) 9 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 10 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 10 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council 10 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 10 



a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – May 18, 2015 .......................................... 10 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations: 10 

a) Proclamation to Pastor Dan Lewis, Troy Christian Chapel, Celebrating 34 
Years of Service ................................................................................................. 10 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions 10 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 15-50-
2015 – Water Main Replacement ....................................................................... 10 

b) Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option - 
Workers Compensation Insurance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 ............ 11 

J-5 Suggested Resolution Requesting a Study Session be Scheduled on Monday,  
July 20, 2015 at 6:00 PM to Review the Public Opinion Survey and 
InterActionTroy 11 

J-6 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization from Red Hawk Quarterback 
Club 11 

J-7 Appointment of SOCRRA Representative and Alternate 11 

J-8 Request to Approve the Sale of City Owned Surplus Parcel Located in Section 36 
– Sidwell #88-20-36-426-093 12 

J-9 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Virgilia 
Water and Sewer Extension – Project No. 14.903.3 12 

J-10 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 
Somerton Sanitary Sewer Extension – Project No. 15.404.3 12 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 13 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 13 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  
some future point in time):  None Submitted 13 



L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 13 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 13 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS: 13 

N-1  No Council Referrals 13 

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 13 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 13 

P. REPORTS: 13 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees: 13 

a) Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes-Final – April 21, 2015 ................................... 13 
b) Planning Commission Minutes-Final – May 12, 2015 ......................................... 13 
c) Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes-Draft – May 19, 2015 .................................... 13 

P-2 Department Reports: 13 

a) Letter from Cathleen Russ to Keri Clawson, Manager Macy’s Somerset 
Regarding RIF/Macy’s Be Book Smart Campaign .............................................. 13 

b) Fireworks – June 4, 2015 Press Release ........................................................... 13 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation: 13 

a) To Cathy Russ from Karen Reish, Library Grants Coordinator at the State of 
Michigan, Department of Education ................................................................... 13 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 13 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF 

THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM 

TROY BUSINESSES): 13 

R. CLOSED SESSION: 14 

R-1 No Closed Session 14 



S. ADJOURNMENT: 14 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 15 

PROPOSED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AND STUDY SESSIONS: 15 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

2015 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 15 

June 22, 2015 Regular Meeting ............................................................................ 15 
July 6, 2015 Regular Meeting ................................................................................ 15 
July 20, 2015 Regular Meeting .............................................................................. 15 

August 10, 2015 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 15 
August 24, 2015 Regular Meeting ......................................................................... 15 
September 14, 2015 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 15 
September 28, 2015 Regular Meeting ................................................................... 15 
October 12, 2015 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 15 
October 26, 2015 Regular Meeting ....................................................................... 15 
November 9, 2015 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 15 
November 23, 2015 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 15 
December 7, 2015 Regular Meeting ...................................................................... 15 
December 14, 2015 Regular Meeting .................................................................... 15 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 1 - 

INVOCATION:  Pastor Dan Lewis From Troy Christian Chapel 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:   

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

B. ROLL CALL: 

a) Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Steve Gottlieb 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  
Doug Tietz 

 
b) Excuse Absent Council Members: 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby EXCUSES the absence of ______________ at the 
Regular City Council Meeting of June 8, 2015, due to _________________. 
 
Yes:       
No:       

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Presentation by St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church on OPA Fest (Presented by: 
Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 

 

C-2 Proclamation for Pastor Dan Lewis, Troy Christian Chapel, Celebrating 34 Years of 

Service (Presented by: Mayor Dane Slater) 
 

C-3 Legislative Update by Shawn Ciavattone, Senator Knollenberg’s Office (Presented 
by: Mayor Dane Slater) 

 

C-4 The Garden Party 2015 (Presented by: Shannon Louwaert, Treasurer’s Office and 
Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director) 

 

C-5 Presentation on the 60th Birthday Celebration (Presented by: Cindy Stewart, 
Community Affairs Director) 

 

C-6 LDFA Extension Update (Presented by: Richard Carlisle, Planning Consultant) 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 2 - 

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

In accordance with the Rules of Procedure for the City Council, Article 17 – Members of 

the Public and Visitors: 

Any person not a member of the City Council may address the Council with recognition of the 
Chair, after clearly stating the nature of his/her inquiry or comment. City Council requests that if 
you do have a question or concern, to bring it to the attention of the appropriate department(s) 
whenever possible. If you feel that the matter has not been resolved satisfactorily, you are 
encouraged to bring it to the attention of the City Manager, and if still not resolved satisfactorily, to 
the Mayor and Council. 
 Petitioners shall be given a fifteen (15) minute presentation time that may be extended with 

the majority consent of City Council. 

 Any member of the public, not a petitioner of an item, shall be allowed to speak for up to 
three (3) minutes to address any Public Hearing item. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes total to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda or Study items or any other item on the Agenda as permitted under the 
Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items On the Agenda from Troy 
Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any Troy resident or Troy business representative, not a petitioner of an item, shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Public Comment for Items Not on the 
Agenda from Troy Residents and Businesses portion of the Agenda. 

 Any member of the public who is not a Troy resident or Troy business representative shall be 
allowed to speak for up to three (3) minutes to address any topic on or not on the Agenda as 
permitted under the Open Meetings Act during the Comments for Items On or Not On the 
Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy (Not Residents of Troy and Not From 
Troy Businesses) portion of the Agenda. 

 All members of the public who wish to address the Council at a meeting shall be allowed to 
speak only if they have signed up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen 
minutes after the meeting’s start time. Signing up to speak requires each speaker provide his 
or her name and residency status (Troy resident, non-resident, or Troy business owner). If 
the speaker is addressing an Item (or Items) that appear on the pre-printed agenda, then the 
speaker shall also identify each such agenda item number(s) to be addressed. 

 City Council may waive the requirements of this section by a majority vote of the City Council 
members. 

 Agenda items that are related to topics where there is significant public input anticipated 
should initiate the scheduling of a Special meeting for that specific purpose. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 3 - 

The following has been approved by Troy City Council as a statement of the rules of decorum for 
City Council meetings. The Mayor will also provide a verbal notification of these rules prior to 
Public Comment: 
 
The audience should be aware that all comments are to be directed to the Council rather than 
to City Administration or the audience. Anyone who wishes to address the Council is required 
to sign up to speak within thirty minutes before or within fifteen minutes of the start of the 
meeting. There are three Public Comment portions of the Agenda. For Items On the Agenda, 
Troy Residents and Business Owners can sign up to address Postponed, Regular Business, 
Consent Agenda, or Study items or any other item on the Agenda. Troy Residents and 
Business Owners can sign up to address all other topics under Items Not on the Agenda.  All 
Speakers who do not live in Troy or own a Troy business may sign up to speak during the 
Comments on Items On and Not On the Agenda from Members of the Public Outside of Troy. 
Also, there is a timer on the City Council table in front of the Mayor that turns yellow when there 
is one minute of speaker time remaining, and turns red when the speaker's time is up.    
In order to make the meeting more orderly and out of respect, please do not clap during the 
meeting, and please do not use expletives or make derogatory or disparaging comments about 
any one person or group.  If you do so, then there may be immediate consequences, including 
having the microphone turned off, being asked to leave the meeting, and/or the deletion of 
speaker comments for any re-broadcast of the meeting.  Speakers should also be careful to 
avoid saying anything that would subject them to civil liability, such as slander and defamation.  
 
Please avoid these consequences and voluntarily assist us in maintaining the decorum befitting 
this great City. 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City 

Council Appointments – None 
 

a) Mayoral Appointments:  None 
 

b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision 

Committee, Historic District Commission, Personnel Board, Traffic Committee, 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 4 - 

Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby FORWARDS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council 
Meeting for action: 
 
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 2 Notes 3 
 

Dziurman Theodore 3/8/2014 4/30/2015 BCBA exp 1/1/2015 NO Reappointment  

Kerwin Mary 1/16/2017 4/30/2017    

Kornacki Rosemary 12/12/2015 4/30/2017    

Swartz Robert D. 7/25/2013 4/30/2017    

Vacancy   4/30/2016 
Bruce Wilberding’s 
unexpired term. 

 
 

Vassallo Joseph J. 5/7/2017 4/30/2018    
 

 

Nominations to the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 
Term currently held by: Vacancy – Bruce Wilberding’s 

unexpired term (resigned 4/11/2014) 

  

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: Theodore Dziurman 
 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume 
Expire 

Notes 1 

Salgat Charles 5/20/2017  
 

 
Yes:  
No:  
 

b) City Council Nominations:  

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 5 - 

Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06- 
Moved by 
Seconded by 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby FORWARDS the following nominated person(s) to 
serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated to the next Regular City Council Meeting for 
action: 
 

Charter Revision Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 

Berk Robert 2/27/2015 4/30/2016  

Bernardi Maryann 11/18/2013 4/30/2015 NO Reappointment 

Bliss Daniel 11/16/2013 4/30/2015 NO Reappointment 

Howrylak Frank 2/1/2014 4/30/2017  

Kanoza Shirley 2/21/2015 4/30/2016  

Weisgerber William 11/17/2013 4/30/2015 NO Reappointment 

Wilsher Cynthia 2/27/2016 4/30/2017  
 

 

Nominations to the Charter Revision Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: Maryann Bernardi 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: Daniel Bliss 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: William Weisgerber 
 

Interested Applicants: 
No applicants on file. 

 
 

Historic District Commission 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 6 - 

Current Members: 

Last 
Name 

First 
Name 

App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 2 Notes 3 

Chambers Barbara 12/20/2015 3/1/2017   

McCown Paul 7/10/2015 3/1/2017 ZBA (ALT) exp 1/31/2018  

McGee Timothy 8/13/2014 5/15/2015  Requests 
Reappointment 

Petrulis Al 1/8/2016 3/1/2017 ACAB exp 9/30/2015; 
Traffic Comm. exp 
1/31/2014 

 

Schuchter Doris 11/22/2013 5/15/2015 Historical Society 
Recommendation 

NO 
Reappointment 

Voigt W. Kent 1/23/2015 3/1/2016   
 

 

Nominations to the Historic District Commission: 
 

Term Expires:  5/15/2018  

 Term currently held by: Timothy McGee 
   

Term Expires:  5/15/2018  

 Term currently held by: Doris Schuchter 
 

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 

Adams John 12/19/2016  

Salgat Charles 5/20/2017  
 

 
 

Personnel Board 
Appointed by Council 
5 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 2 Notes 3 

Abrahim Edna 8/15/2013 4/30/2015   

Baughman Deborah 2/22/2013 4/30/2017   

Knight P. Terry 1/15/2016 4/30/2015 DDA exp 9/30/2015 
Requests 
Reappointment 

New Lorraine 5/1/2017 4/30/2015  
Requests 
Reappointment 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 7 - 

Rosenberg Michael 4/19/2015 4/30/2017   
 

 

Nominations to the Personnel Board: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: Edna Abrahim 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: P. Terry Knight 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: Lorraine New 
 

Interested Applicants: 
No applicants on file. 

 
 

Traffic Committee 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 

Brandstetter Tim 10/17/2016 1/31/2018  

Easterbrook David 12/2/2015 1/31/2016 Stevan Popovic's unexpired term 

Huotari William   Ex-Officio Member 

Kilmer Richard 12/12/2015 1/31/2017  

Mayer Gary   Ex-Officio Member 

Nelson William   Ex-Officio Member 

Petrulis Al 1/8/2016 1/31/2017 ACAB exp 9/30/2015 

Vacancy   1/31/2016 O. Apahidean resigned 2/13/15  

Vacancy   7/31/2015 Student 

Wilsher Cynthia 10/9/2016 1/31/2018  

Ziegenfelder Peter 12/9/2015 1/31/2017  
 

 
 

Nominations to theTraffic Committee: 
 

Term Expires:  1/31/2016  

 
Term currently held by: Vacancy (O. Apahidean resigned 

2/13/2015) 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 8 - 

   

Term Expires:  7/31/2016  

 Term currently held by: Vacancy (STUDENT) 
   

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 1 Notes 3 

Brikho Frencheska 3/3/2017 STUDENT (3rd Choice) 

Regan Kathleen 3/26/2017 STUDENT (1st Choice) 
 

 
 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
Appointed by Council 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 

Current Members: 

Last Name First Name 
App Res 
Expire 

Appointment 
Expire 

Notes 1 Notes 2 

Clark Glenn 4/27/2015 4/30/2015  
Requests 
Reappointment 

Courtney Kenneth 2/25/2015 4/30/2016   

Desmond Thomas 10/21/2016 4/30/2015  
Request 
Reappointment 

Eisenbacher David 11/14/2013 4/30/2016   

Kaltsounis Orestis Rusty 10/17/2016 1/31/2018 Alternate P&R Bd exp 9/30/2015 

Kneale A. Allen 3/9/2013 4/30/2017   

Lambert Dave 3/10/2016 4/30/2017   

McCown Paul 7/10/2015 1/31/2018 Alternate  

Sanzica Philip 9/24/2014 12/31/2015 PC Rep on ZBA  
 

 

Nominations to the Zoning Board of Appeals: 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: Thomas Desmond 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018  

 Term currently held by: Glenn Clark 
   

Interested Applicants: 

Last Name First Name App Resume Expire Notes 2 

Brandstetter Tim 5/1/2015 Traffic Comm exp 1/31/2015 

Kaltsounis Andrew 10/15/2016 Liquor Adv. Comm. exp. 1/31/2016 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 9 - 

Manek Ashish 5/23/2015  

Sharp John 5/12/2015  

Sinutko Jaime 8/5/2016  
 

 
Yes:       
No:       
 

I-3 No Closed Session Requested 
 

I-4 Updates to City Attorney’s Employment Agreement  (Introduced by:  Mayor Dane 
          Slater) 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the attached Employment Agreement is hereby 

APPROVED, and the Mayor and Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO SIGN the document on behalf of 

the City of Troy; a copy of the executed Agreement shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes 
of the meeting. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

I-5 Troy Roads Rock - 2015 County Road Concrete Slab Replacement – Additional 

Construction Agreement – Big Beaver, Coolidge to Crooks (Introduced by:  Steve 
Vandette, City Engineer) 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 
RESOLVED, That the Cost Participation Agreement between the City of Troy and the Board of 
County Road Commissioners for Oakland County for the 2015 County Road Concrete Slab 
Replacement – Additional Construction for Big Beaver Road from Adams to I-75 is hereby 

APPROVED to accept a $200,000 contribution from the Board of Oakland County Road 
Commissioners for Oakland County, at no cost to the City of Troy, and the Mayor and City 

Clerk are AUTHORIZED to execute the agreement, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the 
original Minutes of this meeting.    
 
Yes:       
No:       



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 10 - 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06-      
Moved by       
Seconded by       
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 

presented with the exception of Item(s)           , which shall be CONSIDERED after 
Consent Agenda (J) items, as printed. 
 
Yes:       
No:       
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – May 18, 2015 
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
 

a) Proclamation to Pastor Dan Lewis, Troy Christian Chapel, Celebrating 34 Years of 
Service 

 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions  
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 15-50-2015 – 

Water Main Replacement 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS Contract No. 15-50, 2015 Water Main 
Replacements, to D.V.M. Utilities, Inc.., 6045 Sims Dr., Suite 2, Sterling Heights, MI, 48313 for 
their low total bid of $204,849.00. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 
requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is authorized in an amount 
not to exceed 15% of the total project cost. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 11 - 

b) Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option - Workers 

Compensation Insurance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06-      
 
WHEREAS, Michigan Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Fund is currently and 
successfully providing the City of Troy’s Workers’ Compensation Insurance; and  
 
WHEREAS, The City is in receipt of a renewal package from the Michigan Municipal League 
Workers’ Compensation Fund which includes a dividend credit attributable to Fund members 
overall, with a .85 Experience Modification factor and a dividend credit of $156,292.00; a copy 

of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City’s annual premium will be $330,477.00; City Administration recommends 
approval of the one year renewal is in the best interest of the City.  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council AGREES to renew the 
Agreement with the Michigan Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Fund for Workers’ 

Compensation Insurance and AUTHORIZES payment in an amount not to exceed the annual 

premium of $330,744.00 for one (1) year and AUTHORIZES the City Attorney to execute any 
documents necessary for the renewal of the Agreement with the Michigan Municipal League 
Workers’ Compensation Fund; contract to expire June 30, 2016. 
 

J-5 Suggested Resolution Requesting a Study Session be Scheduled on Monday,  

July 20, 2015 at 6:00 PM to Review the Public Opinion Survey and InterActionTroy 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby SCHEDULES a Study Session for the purpose of 
reviewing the public opinion survey and InterActionTroy on Monday, July 20, 2015 at 6:00 PM 
in the City Council Boardroom of Troy City Hall, 500 W. Big Beaver Rd., Troy, MI  48084. 
 

J-6 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization from Red Hawk Quarterback 

Club 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the request from Red Hawk 
Quarterback Club, asking that they be recognized as a nonprofit organization operating in the 
community for the purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming license as recommended by City 
Management. 
 

J-7 Appointment of SOCRRA Representative and Alternate  
 
Suggested Resolution 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 12 - 

Resolution #2015-06-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby DESIGNATES Tim Richnak, DPW Director, as 
SOCRRA Representative and Kurt Bovensiep, Public Works Manager, as Alternate SOCRRA 
Representative with the term expiring on June 30, 2016. 
 

J-8 Request to Approve the Sale of City Owned Surplus Parcel Located in Section 36 – 

Sidwell #88-20-36-426-093 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the sale of a City owned surplus 
parcel having Sidwell #88-20-36-426-091, to Matthew McNabb in the amount of $1,200.00 as 
stated in the Offer to Purchase, and all closing costs. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO 

EXECUTE a Warranty Deed, on behalf of the City. 

 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, That the City Clerk is hereby DIRECTED TO RECORD said 
documents, including all attachments, at the Oakland County Register of Deeds, a copy of 

which shall be ATTACHED to and made a part of the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-9 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Virgilia 

Water and Sewer Extension – Project No. 14.903.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and Champagne 
Building Company, which includes the installation of a Water Main, Sanitary Sewer, Storm 

Sewer and Asphalt Pavement, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE 

the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting. 
 

J-10 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – 

Somerton Sanitary Sewer Extension – Project No. 15.404.3 
 
Suggested Resolution 
Resolution #2015-06-      
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the Contract for the Installation of 
Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) between the City of Troy and Sterling 
Construction Inc., which includes the installation of sanitary sewer, storm sewer and sidewalk 

on the site and in the adjacent right of way, and the Mayor and City Clerk are AUTHORIZED to 

execute the documents, a copy of which shall be ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this 
meeting. 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 13 - 

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):  None Submitted 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 

N-1  No Council Referrals  

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes-Final – April 21, 2015 
b) Planning Commission Minutes-Final – May 12, 2015 
c) Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes-Draft – May 19, 2015 
 

P-2 Department Reports:   
a) Letter from Cathleen Russ to Keri Clawson, Manager Macy’s Somerset Regarding 

RIF/Macy’s Be Book Smart Campaign  
b) Fireworks – June 4, 2015 Press Release  
 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Cathy Russ from Karen Reish, Library Grants Coordinator at the State of Michigan, 

Department of Education 
 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 14 - 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 No Closed Session 
 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Brian Kischnick, City Manager 



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA June 8, 2015 

 

- 15 - 

 

FUTURE CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS: 
 
 

 
 

PROPOSED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AND STUDY SESSIONS: 
 

 
 

SCHEDULED SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
 

 
 
 

2015 SCHEDULED REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS: 
June 22, 2015 .................................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

July 6, 2015 ...................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

July 20, 2015 .................................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

August 10, 2015 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
August 24, 2015 ............................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

September 14, 2015 ........................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

September 28, 2015 ........................................................................................ Regular Meeting 

October 12, 2015 ............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

October 26, 2015 ............................................................................................. Regular Meeting 

November 9, 2015 ........................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

November 23, 2015 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 7, 2015 ........................................................................................... Regular Meeting 

December 14, 2015 ......................................................................................... Regular Meeting 
 

 



 
PROCLAMATION IN RECOGNITION OF 

PASTOR DANIEL LEWIS  
34 YEARS OF SERVICE AT TROY CHRISTIAN CHAPEL 

 
WHEREAS, Pastor Dan Lewis was born in Billings, Montana, on April 7, 1950, the youngest of four siblings. His 
education began in a two-room school house north of Billings.  Pastor Dan graduated from North Salinas High School 
in 1968 and attended Conqueror’s Bible College in Portland, Oregon, where he met Peggy, the love of his life; and 
 

WHEREAS, After Pastor Dan’s graduation from college, the young, newly married couple spent the next few years 
ministering in a variety of ways – as an evangelist to small churches in the western states, then as a short-term teacher 
at Caribbean Bible Institute in Kingston, Jamaica, and then as an associate pastor in Indiana.  They also did some 
short-term work for Bible colleges in Zimbabwe and Kenya; and 
 

WHEREAS, Pastor Dan and Peggy’s children – three sons – reflect their journeys of ministry: Jamie born in Indiana, 
Travis born in Oregon, and Chad born in Mississippi.  It was while teaching in Mississippi, that Professor Lewis met a 
student from Troy, and this meeting changed the direction of their lives.  The Deacon Board of Troy Christian Chapel 
asked him to become the pastor of their church, and thus began what was to become a 34-year pastoral ministry; and 
 

WHEREAS, Pastor Dan began his ministry of pastoring the congregation of Troy Christian Chapel in October 1981 
when the church was on Big Beaver Road. They expanded and built the first part of the present chapel on Long Lake 
Road in 1986; and   
 

WHEREAS, Pastor Dan and Peggy survived three church building projects, saw all three of their sons graduate from 
the Troy School District, and watched each of them go on to complete graduate degrees. Peggy, an art history major, 
recently retired from a career as a docent at the Detroit Institute of Arts; and 
 

WHEREAS, Pastor Dan said that the greatest blessings in his pastoral ministry has been watching and nurturing the 
spiritual growth in our community.  To date, he has conducted 146 weddings, 201 baptisms, and 182 baby dedications.  
While these are all wonderful milestones in a 34-year ministry, Pastor Dan says that one of the greatest blessings of 
his work as pastor has been mentoring several young ministers, some of whom are now pastors;   
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the City Council of the City of Troy extends special recognition to Pastor 
Dan Lewis, for his selfless and tireless service to our community and his congregation at Troy Christian Chapel; and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Troy City Council and all of Troy’s residents congratulate Pastor Dan Lewis 
for his 34 years of dedication and commitment and wish him and Peggy continued success in all future endeavors, 
especially doing mission work abroad as they continue to serve the Lord and the Kingdom of God.  Pastor Dan and 
Peggy will be missed not only by his congregation but the entire Troy community. 
 

Presented this 8th day of June 2015. 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
C-02 / J-03a



         

Celebrate Troy’s 60th Birthday 
Saturday, June 20 | 4 - 11 pm

Boulan Park
 

 The City of Troy is 60 years old and everyone is invited to join in the fun!! 

Schedule of Events
4 - 7 pm

Sugarbush Farm’s Farmer Joe with his Petting Farm

Oakland County’s Obstacle Course, Climbing Tower & Bouncers

Clowns Patty Cake & FlapJack  *  FacePainting * Balloon Animals

Birthday Cake  *  Food Trucks

Police & Fire Vehicles

Beaumont Hospital’s Helicopter, Ambulance & Fun Info Booths

Photo Station - The Many Faces of Troy

Dan the Creature Man - Live Animal Show

Old Fashion Fun & Games

Special Entertainment

4 pm: Athens High School Spirit Band

4:30 pm: Crossroads Family Band

5:30 pm: Police K-9 Demo

7 pm: Carl Cafagna & Soundlove Concert

9 pm: “Drive-In” Movie - Disney’s McFarland USA
 

Event Sponsored by

June 20 
4 - 11 pm

Boulan Park

stewartc
Text Box
C-05



 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Troy City Council     
FROM: Lori Grigg Bluhm 
DATE:  May 20, 2015 
SUBJECT: Updates to City Attorney’s Employment Agreement     

 

   
After my annual evaluation, I was asked to review and update my 

Employment Agreement in consultation with the Mayor, City Manager and 
Human Resources director. This contract had not been updated since 2005. I 
enclose the following revised contract for your consideration.     

 
 
 

  PROPOSED RESOLUTION:   
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the attached Employment 

Agreement is hereby APPROVED, and the Mayor and Clerk are authorized to 
sign the document on behalf of the City of Troy.  A copy of the executed 
Agreement shall be attached to the original minutes of the meeting.      

 
 

MMEEMMOORRAANNDDUUMM  

stewartc
Text Box
I-04



 

EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT 
 
 

THIS AGREEMENT, made on the  8th day of June, 2015 by and between the City 
of Troy, Michigan, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as the “City” and Lori 
Grigg Bluhm, hereinafter referred to as the “Attorney”. 

 
SECTION 1. 

PERIOD OF EMPLOYMENT 
 

This Agreement shall be effective as of June 8, 2015, and shall continue for 5 
years, and may be terminated subject to the provisions of Section 11 of this Agreement.   

 
SECTION 2. 

ATTORNEY’S DUTIES 
 

 The City Council agrees to continue to employ Attorney to perform the duties of 
the City Attorney as set out in the applicable statutes of the State of Michigan, the 
Charter of the City of Troy, all ordinances and resolutions lawfully enacted, and other 
such duties as the Council of the City of Troy may lawfully assign to the Attorney. 
 
 The Attorney shall at all times faithfully, industriously and to the best of her 
ability, experience and talents, perform all duties that may be required of and from her 
pursuant to the express and implicit terms of this Agreement, to the reasonable 
satisfaction of the Council.  
 

SECTION 3. 
OTHER EMPLOYMENT 

 
 The Attorney shall devote full-time attention, knowledge and skills in the interest 
of the City of Troy, and the City shall be entitled to full-time benefits arising from or 
incident to the full-time work, services, and advice of the Attorney.  The Attorney may 
from time to time teach, lecture, or make presentations that will not conflict or interfere 
with her work for the City. 
  

SECTION 4. 
HOURS OF WORK 

 
 The parties realize that the position of City Attorney requires the Attorney to work 
weekends, evenings, and other irregular hours at locations other than the City’s 
administrative offices and during hours that said offices are not open.  It is understood 
and agreed that the Attorney shall work whatever hours that may be necessary in order 
for her to fulfill the requirements of the position of Attorney, as described herein and 
otherwise, but in any event, no less than forty (40) hours per week. 

 
SECTION 5. 



 2 

ATTORNEY’S SALARY 
  

The City agrees to employ Attorney at an annual salary of $140,080 effective 
June 30, 2015.  The salary shall be $142,882 beginning on the first day of the first pay 
period of the new fiscal year (July 1, 2015), consistent with the 2% pay increase for 
classified and exempt employees.  The City also agrees to review this salary in years 2 
through 5 of this Agreement.  The review shall take into consideration the performance 
of the City Attorney, comparable salary information from other relevant municipalities 
and other pay and benefit data, both internally and externally.  The base salary of 
Attorney shall be evaluated annually prior to the anniversary date of this Agreement.    
 

SECTION 6. 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

 
 The City of Troy shall make an annual contribution of $5,000 to the ICMA 
Retirement Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan on behalf of the Attorney, starting 
July 1st 2015. 
   

SECTION 7. 
AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE 

 
 The Attorney shall receive an automobile allowance of $425 per month during the 
time she is actively working during the term of this Agreement as City Attorney for the 
City.  This amount shall be increased from time to time to the extent such allowance is 
increased for other exempt employees within the City.  This allowance shall be the total 
compensation to the Attorney for the use of her personal automobile in the course of the 
City’s business and shall be paid in lieu of mileage or any other method of 
reimbursement.  The Attorney shall use her vehicle for all City business that she 
performs.  The Attorney shall provide proof of insurance to the City.  
 

SECTION 8. 
OTHER BUSINESS EXPENSE 

 
 The City shall reimburse the Attorney for all reasonable employment related 
expenses, subject to the administrative policies concerning such expenses, as currently 
exist in the Exempt Employee Handbook for full time employees revised 06/09, as may 
be amended and otherwise.  Such expenses may include, but are not limited to, the 
following: air travel, taxi and automobile rental, lodging, meals, memberships and 
subscriptions to the publications of the International Municipal Lawyers Association, the 
Michigan Association of Municipal Attorneys, the State Bar of Michigan and Public 
Corporations Law Section, the Oakland County Bar Association, registration fees for 
training programs offered by such organizations, and travel and incidental costs relating 
to attending such programs or conferences and meetings of such organizations.  It is 
specifically understood that such activities are to be undertaken by the Attorney as may 
be required by the City, and shall be considered part of the Attorney’s duties.  In 
accordance with the Purchasing Policy, other incidental expenses incurred by the 



 3 

Attorney during the course of her duties will also be reimbursed including business 
meals, supplies, and other costs associated with the position of City Attorney.  
  

SECTION 9. 
PERFORMANCE REVIEW 

 
 The Council shall annually conduct a performance review of the job performance 
of Attorney.  Attorney may request that this performance review be conducted in 
executive session as provided by the state statute.  The review shall be constructive in 
nature, the format and basis of which shall be discussed and agreed upon by Attorney 
and the City Council in advance in order to give Attorney the opportunity to improve her 
abilities and service to the City of Troy.  

 
SECTION 10. 

PUBLIC OFFICIAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 
AND REPRESENTATION BY LEGAL COUNSEL 

 
 The City shall provide the Attorney with public official liability insurance in 
accordance with that provided other officers in the City.  In addition, the City shall 
provide the Attorney legal representation as otherwise provided for other city officials 
and as provided by ordinance, except for malicious, wanton criminal conduct arising 
from the Attorney’s action or conduct and/or unless the City Council determines that the 
Attorney was clearly acting outside of the scope of her duties when engaged in the 
actions or conduct which form the basis of such charges or claims. 

 
SECTION 11. 

TERMINATION 
 
 The City or the Attorney may terminate this Agreement at any time with or 
without just cause.  
 
 The Employee may terminate her own employment by giving the City Council, 
through the City Clerk, at least sixty (60) days notice in writing unless both parties 
mutually agree that shorter notice is acceptable.   
 

The City shall also have the right to terminate the Attorney’s employment without 
just cause.  In the event that the City terminates the Attorney’s employment without just 
cause, and the Attorney is willing, able, and ready to perform the duties as City 
Attorney, the City shall pay the Attorney the equivalent of six months’ salary, not 
including fringe benefits, as full satisfaction of the City’s obligation under this 
Agreement.  The City shall not, however, be required to pay said sum to the Attorney 
until such time that she executes a full and complete release in a form acceptable to the 
City. 
  
The City shall also have the right to terminate the Attorney’s employment with just 
cause, and all rights of the Attorney as to compensation and benefits pursuant to this 



 4 

Agreement shall cease as of the date of such termination.  Just cause shall include, but 
is not limited to, any of the following: 
 
  (a) Fraud, dishonesty, or other intentional misconduct either: 

1. in the performance of Attorney’s duties and responsibilities 
pursuant to this Agreement, or 

2. which has a material adverse impact on the City, its officials, 
administrators or the Attorney. 

(b) The use by Attorney of alcohol, drugs, or any other intoxicant or 
controlled substance, in such a manner as to impair her ability to 
perform her duties and responsibilities pursuant to this Agreement 
in a competent and diligent manner or in a manner which harms the 
reputation of the City. 

(c) The Attorney’s arrest and binding over for trial or a plea of guilty or 
nolo contendere to a crime providing for a term of imprisonment 
(other than traffic violations and crimes not requiring the knowing 
involvement of the Attorney in the commission thereof). 

(d) (i) A pattern of neglect or persistent failure to perform the duties 
herein contained with respect to duties previously communicated to 
the Attorney in writing by the City Council but only after the Attorney 
has been provided notice by the City Council of its dissatisfaction 
with the performance of said duties and Attorney has been provided 
a reasonable opportunity to correct her performance; 

 (ii) Otherwise willful misconduct in connection with the 
performance of her duties hereunder. 

    
SECTION 12. 

ELIGIBILITY FOR BENEFITS AFFORDED OTHER CITY OFFICIALS 
 

 Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the Attorney shall receive the 
same benefits as provided to the City’s exempt employees including: compensatory 
time, vacation leave, sick leave, Municipal Retirement Fund Contributions, Group 
Medical Insurance Benefits, life and other insurance, holidays and disability as is 
described in the City of Troy Exempt Employee’s Handbook for full time employees, 
Revised 06/09, and exempt benefits summary, revised 12/14, and which may be 
modified from time to time during the course of this Agreement. 
 

SECTION 13. 
ARBITRATION 

 
 It is mutually agreed between the Attorney and the City that arbitration shall be 
the sole and exclusive remedy to redress any grievance which includes, but is not 
limited to any dispute, claim or controversy involving the interpretation of this 
Agreement, the terms, conditions or termination of this Agreement; and any and all 
disputes, claims or controversies arising as a result of the Employment of the Attorney 
by the City, including claims under federal, state or local civil rights statutes such as 



 5 

Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Age Discrimination in Employment Act, the 
Americans with Disabilities Act, the Family and Medical Leave Act, the Elliott-Larsen 
Civil Rights Act and the Persons with Disabilities Civil Rights Act.  It is the intention of 
the parties that the arbitration decision will be final and binding and that any and all 
grievances shall be disposed of as follows: 
 

1. Any and all grievances must be submitted in writing by the aggrieved party 
within thirty (30) days from the date of termination of this Agreement; 

 
2. Within thirty (30) days following the submission of the written grievance, 

the party to whom the grievance is submitted shall respond in writing.  If no written 
response is submitted within thirty (30) days, the grievance shall be deemed denied; 

 
3. If the grievance is denied, either party may, within thirty (30) days of such 

denial, refer the grievance to arbitration in Troy, Michigan.  The arbitrator shall be 
chosen in accordance with the Voluntary Labor Arbitration Rules of the American 
Arbitration Association then in effect, and the expense of the arbitration shall be shared 
equally by the City and the Attorney. 

 
4. Any grievance shall be deemed waived unless presented within the time 

limits specified above.  The arbitrator shall not have jurisdiction or authority to change, 
add to or subtract from any of the provisions of this Agreement.  The arbitrator’s sole 
authority shall be to interpret or apply the provisions of this Agreement.  The parties 
hereby acknowledge that since arbitration is the exclusive remedy with respect to any 
grievance hereunder, neither party has the right to resort to any federal, state or local 
court or administrative agency concerning breaches of this Agreement and that the 
decision of the arbitrator shall be a complete defense to any suit, action or proceeding 
instituted in any federal, state or local court or before any administrative agency with 
respect to any dispute which is arbitrable as herein set forth.  The arbitration provisions 
hereof shall, with respect to any grievance, survive the termination or expiration of this 
Agreement. 

 
SECTION 14. 

COMPLETE AGREEMENT 
 

 This written Agreement embodies the whole agreement between the parties and 
there are no inducements, promises, terms, conditions or other obligations in this 
Agreement.  Any amendments to this Agreement shall be in writing and executed by 
both the City and the Attorney. 
 

SECTION 15. 
GOVERNING LAW 

 
 This Agreement shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Michigan. 

 



 6 

SECTION 16. 
SURVIVING PROVISIONS 

 
 All provisions, which by their terms or by reasonable implication may be 
performed after termination of this Agreement, shall survive termination of this 
Agreement. 
 

SECTION 17. 
REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES 

 
 Attorney represents and warrants to the City that she is free to enter into this 
Agreement and that she has no prior or other obligations or commitments of any kind to 
anyone that would in any way hinder or interfere with her acceptance of, or the full, 
uninhibited and faithful performance of, her employment under or the exercise of her 
best efforts as an employee of the City. 
 

SECTION 18. 
WAIVERS 

 
 The failure of either party hereto at any time or from time to time to require 
performance of any of the other party’s obligations under this Agreement shall in no 
manner affect the right to enforce any provision of this Agreement at a subsequent time, 
and the waiver of any rights arising out of any breach shall not be construed as a waiver 
of any rights arising out of any subsequent breach. 

 
 

SECTION 19. 
SURVIVAL 

 
 If any of the provisions, terms or clauses of this Agreement are declared illegal, 
unenforceable or ineffective in a legal forum or by the operation of law, those provisions, 
terms and clauses shall be deeded severable and all other provisions, terms and 
clauses shall remain valid and binding. 
 

SECTION 20. 
WARRANTIES 

 
 The individuals signing this Agreement represent and warrant that they, and each 
of them, are duly authorized and empowered to act on behalf of and to sign for the 
parties for whim they have signed respectively. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 7 

      CITY OF TROY, a Michigan municipal 
      Corporation 
 
 
 
      By:         
Witness      Dane M. Slater, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
      By:         
Witness      M. Aileen Dickson, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
      ATTORNEY 
 
 
 
      By:         
Witness      Lori Grigg Bluhm 
 
 
 
 
      
Witness 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Date:   May 29, 2015 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
 
From:   Mark Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
   Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject:  Troy Roads Rock - 2015 County Road Concrete Slab Replacement  

Additional Construction Agreement – Big Beaver, Adams to I-75 
 
History: 
 
The 2015 County Road Concrete Slab Replacement program is well underway with work already completed on 
Dequindre Road.  Dilisio Contracting is currently working on John R, from Maple to Long Lake and John R is 
anticipated to be completed by mid-June.  They will move to Big Beaver, from Adams to City Hall once John R 
is complete. 
 
City Council has previously approved a $2,000,000 transfer from the General Fund for work on County roads 
(Dequindre, John R and Big Beaver).   
 
In addition to this amount, approximately $604,000 was also approved by Council for work on County roads 
(John R, Big Beaver, Livernois and Long Lake).  This amount is a mix of $304,000 in 2015 Tri-Party funds; 
$100,000 in 2010 Tri-Party and a $200,000 contribution made by the RCOC in addition to the RCOC providing 
testing, replacement of impacted traffic signal loops and pavement marking. 
 
Staff was notified recently that the RCOC will be contributing another $200,000 towards the program this year 
and the attached agreement will formalize this contribution.  The additional funding will be used for work on Big 
Beaver, between Coolidge and Crooks. 
 
Financial: 
 
The Cost Participation Agreement for Additional Construction as part of the 2015 Concrete Slab Replacement 
program on Big Beaver provides for a $200,000 contribution by the RCOC with no local match by the City.    
 
In total, there is approximately $2,804,000 available for the 2015 County Road Concrete slab replacement 
program. 
   
Recommendation: 
 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the attached Cost Participation Agreement between the City of Troy 
and the Board of County Road Commissioners for Oakland County (Board) for Additional Construction as part 
of the 2015 Concrete Slab Replacement program to be used for concrete slab replacements on County Roads 
in the amount of $200,000 with no local match by the City.  Furthermore, staff recommends that the Mayor and 
City Clerk be authorized to execute the agreements. 
 
 
WJH/G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2014\Contract 14-3 - 2014 Troy-RCOC Conrete Pavement Repair Program\Correspondence\To CC re 2015 RCOC 200k Contribution.docx 

CITY COUNCIL ACTION REPORT 
 

stewartc
Text Box
I-05



COST PARTICIPATION AGREEMENT 

ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION 

2015 Concrete Slab Replacement 

Big Beaver Road 

City of Troy 

Board Project No. 52981 

 

 

This Agreement, made and entered into this    day of ________________, 2015, 

by and between the Board of Road Commissioners for the County of Oakland, Michigan, 

hereinafter referred to as the BOARD, and the City of Troy, hereinafter referred to as the 

COMMUNITY, provides as follows: 

WHEREAS, the BOARD and the COMMUNITY have programmed various concrete slab 

replacements on Big Beaver Road, as described in Exhibit "A", attached hereto and made a part 

hereof, which improvements involve roads under the jurisdiction of the BOARD and within the 

COMMUNITY, which improvements are hereinafter referred to as the PROJECT; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated total cost of the PROJECT is $200,000; and is in addition to 

the $200,000 BOARD contribution specified in the agreement with the COMMUNITY dated 

May 7, 2015; and 

WHEREAS, the BOARD and the COMMUNITY have reached a mutual understanding 

regarding the cost sharing of the PROJECT and wish to commit that understanding to writing in 

this Agreement. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants set forth herein and in 

conformity with applicable law, it is hereby agreed between the COMMUNITY and the BOARD 

that: 

1. The COMMUNITY shall forthwith undertake and complete the PROJECT, as 

above described, under Road Commission for Oakland County permit. 



2015 Concrete Slab Replacement 
City of Troy 
Project No. 52981 
05/28/2015 

- 2 -

2. The actual total cost of the PROJECT shall include total payments to the 

contractor. 

3. The COMMUNITY shall comply with the provisions as set forth in Exhibit “B” 

attached hereto. 

4. The COMMUNITY shall comply with the liability and insurance requirements as set 

forth in Exhibit “C” attached hereto. 

5. The estimated total PROJECT cost of $200,000 shall be funded entirely by the 

BOARD. 

6. Upon execution of this agreement, the COMMUNITY shall submit an invoice to the 

BOARD for $200,000 (being 100% of the BOARD’S contribution).  The invoice 

shall be sent to: 

Ms. Julie Enders, Engineering Aide 
Road Commission for Oakland County 
31001 Lahser Road 
Beverly Hills, MI 48025 

 
7. Within 90 days of completion of the PROJECT, the COMMUNITY shall submit to 

the BOARD the following: 

a. A cover letter originated by the COMMUNITY certifying that the PROJECT is 

now complete. 

  



2015 Concrete Slab Replacement 
City of Troy 
Project No. 52981 
05/28/2015 

- 3 -

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement the day and 

date first written above. 

 BOARD OF ROAD COMMISSIONERS FOR THE  
 COUNTY OF OAKLAND 
 A Public Body Corporate 

 
 By_________________________________________ 
 
 
 Its_________________________________________ 
 
 
 CITY OF TROY  

 
By_________________________________________ 

 
 
 Its_________________________________________ 
 
 



2015 Concrete Slab Replacement 
City of Troy 
Project No. 52981 
05/28/2015 

- 4 -

Contractor Payments $200,000

Total Estimated Project Cost $200,000

Concrete slab replacement on Big Beaver Road.

ADDITIONAL CONSTRUCTION

ESTIMATED PROJECT COST

EXHIBIT A

2015 Concrete Slab Replacement

Big Beaver Road

City of Troy

Board Project No. 52981

 
 
 
 



Exhibit B 
PROVISIONS 

Bidding:  The COMMUNITY shall select the contractor for its share of the work, on a competitive basis by 

advertising for sealed bids in accordance with its established practices. 

Bonds – Insurance:  The COMMUNITY shall require the contractor provide payment and performance bonds for the 

PROJECT; said bonds to be in compliance with the provisions of 1963 PA 213 as amended, compiled at MCL 

129.201, et seq. 

Further, the COMMUNITY shall require the contractor to provide insurance naming the Road Commission for 

Oakland County as additional named insured’s.  Coverage’s shall be substantial as set forth in Exhibit “C”, attached 

hereto. 

Records:  The parties shall keep records of their expenses regarding the PROJECT in accordance with generally 

accepted accounting procedures, and shall make said records available to the other during business hours upon 

request giving reasonable notice.  Such records shall be kept for three (3) years from final payment. 

Final costs shall be allocated after audit of the records and adjustments in payments shall be invoiced and paid within 

thirty (30) days thereafter. 

EEO:  The COMMUNITY shall require its contractor to specifically agree that it will comply with any and all applicable 

State, Federal, and Local statutes ordinances, and regulations, and with RCOC regulations during performance of the 

SERVICES and will require compliance of all subcontractors and subconsultants. 

In accordance with Michigan 1976 PA 453, the COMMUNITY hereto agrees not to discriminate against an employee 

or applicant for employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions or privileges of employment, because of 

race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, height, weight or marital status.  Further, in accordance with Michigan 

1976 PA No. 220, as amended, the parties hereby agree not to discriminate against an employee or applicant for 

employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions or privileges of employment, or a matter directly or 

indirectly related to employment, because of a disability that is unrelated to the individual’s ability to perform the 

duties of a particular job or position. 

The COMMUNITY further agrees that it will require all subconsultants and subcontractors for this PROJECT comply 

with this provision. 

Governmental Function, Scope:  It is declared that the work performed under this AGREEMENT is a governmental 

function.  It is the intention of the parties hereto that this AGREEMENT shall not be construed to waive the defense of 

governmental immunity held by the RCOC, and the COMMUNITY. 

Third Parties:  This AGREEMENT is not for the benefit of any third party. 



2015 Concrete Slab Replacement 
City of Troy 
Project No. 52981 
05/28/2015 

- 6 -

EXHIBIT C 
LIABILITY AND INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

 

Hold Harmless Agreement:  The Contractor shall hold harmless, represent, defend and indemnify the Board of 

County Road Commissioners of Oakland County, the Road Commission for Oakland County, its officers and 

employees; the County of Oakland; the Water Resources Drain Commissioner and relevant drainage district(s), if 

applicable; the Michigan State Transportation Commission; the Michigan Department of Transportation; and the local 

unit(s) of government, within which the Project is located against all claims for damages to public or private property, 

for injuries to persons, or for other claims arising out of the performance or non-performance of the contracted work, 

whether during the progress or after the completion thereof. 

Insurance Coverage:  The Contractor, prior to execution of the contract, shall file with the Road Commission for 

Oakland County, copies of complete certificates of insurance as evidence that he carries adequate insurance 

satisfactory to the Board.  Insurance coverage shall be provided in accordance with the following: 

a. Workmen’s Compensation Insurance:  To provide protection for the Contractor’s employees, to the statutory 

limits of the State of Michigan and $500,000 employer’s liability.  The indemnification obligation under this 

section shall not be limited in any ways by any limitation on the amount or type of damages, compensation or 

benefits payable by or for the Contractor under worker’s disability compensation coverage established by 

law. 

b. Bodily Injury and Property Damage Other than Automobile:  To afford protection against all claims for 

damages to public or private property, and injuries to persons arising out of and during the progress and to 

the completion of the work, and with respect to product and completed operations for one year after 

completion of the work. 

1. Bodily Injury Liability   or: Single Limit:  Bodily Injury and Property Damage 
Each Person:  $1,000,000  Each Occurrence:     $1,000,000 
Each Occurrence $1,000,000  Aggregate:        $2,000,000 
Aggregate  $2,000,000 

 
  Property Damage Liability: 
  Each Occurrence: $250,000  
  Aggregate:  $250,000  

Such insurance shall include: 1) explosion, collapse, and underground damage hazards (x,c,u), which shall 

include, but not be limited to coverage for (a) underground damage to facilities due to drilling and excavating 

with mechanical equipment; and (b) collapse or structural injury to structures due to blasting or explosion, 



2015 Concrete Slab Replacement 
City of Troy 
Project No. 52981 
05/28/2015 

- 7 -

excavation, tunneling, pile driving, cofferdam work, or building moving or demolition; (2) products and 

completed operations; (3) contractual liability; and (4) independent contractors coverage. 

2. Bodily Injury Liability and Property Damage Liability - Automobiles (Comprehensive Auto Liability). 

The minimum limits of bodily injury liability and property damage liability shall be: 

Bodily Injury Liability  or Single Limit:  Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability 
Each Person  $500,000 Each Occurrence: $2,000,000 
Each Occurrence $1,000,000  

 
Property Damage Liability: 
Each Occurrence: $1,000,000 

 

Such insurance shall include coverage for all owned, hired, and non-owned vehicles. 

c. Excess and Umbrellas Insurance – The Contractor may substitute corresponding excess and/or umbrella 

liability insurance for a portion of the above listed requirements in order to meet the specified minimum limits 

of liability. 

d. The Contractor shall provide for and on behalf of the Road Commission for Oakland County and all agencies 

specified by the Road Commission, as their interest may appear, Owner’s Protective Public Liability 

Insurance.  Such insurance shall provide coverage and limits the same as the Contractor’s Public Liability 

Insurance. 

e. Notice – The Contractor shall not cancel, renew, or non-renew the coverage of any insurance required by 

this Section without providing 30 day prior written notice to the Road Commission for Oakland County.  All 

such insurance shall include an endorsement whereby the insurer shall agree to notify the Road Commission 

for Oakland County immediately of any reduction by the Contractor.  The Contractor shall cease operations 

on the occurrence of any such cancellation or reduction, and shall not resume operations until new insurance 

is in force.  If the Contractor cannot secure the required insurance within 30 days, the Board reserves the 

right to terminate the Contract. 

f. Reports – The Contractor or his insurance carrier shall immediately report all claims received which relate to 

the Contract, and shall also report claims investigations made, and disposition of claims to the County 

Highway Engineer. 

 

EXHIBIT C PAGE 2 



06

07 08 09

01

10 11

1415161718

19

02

20 21 22
23 24

25
262728

29

03

30

31

32 33 34 35 36

0405

12

13

S
T

E
P

H
E

N
S

O
N

BIG BEAVER

WATTLES

MAPLE

SQUARE LAKE

SOUTH BLVD

D
E

Q
U

IN
D

R
E

A
D

A
M

S

FOURTEEN MILE

LONG LAKE
L

IV
E

R
N

O
IS

JO
H

N
 R

C
O

O
L

ID
G

E

C
R

O
O

K
S

R
O

C
H

E
S

T
E

R

M
A

IN

I

2015 Concrete Slab Replacement

Additional Construction

Slab Replacement



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft May 18, 2015 

 

- 1 - 

Pastor Bob Cholette from Troy Assembly of God performed the Invocation.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance to the Flag was given. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER: 

A Regular Meeting of the Troy City Council was held on Monday, May 18, 2015, at City Hall, 
500 W. Big Beaver Rd.  Mayor Slater called the meeting to order at 7:34 PM. 
 

B. ROLL CALL: 

Mayor Dane Slater 
Jim Campbell 
Steve Gottlieb 
Dave Henderson 
Ellen Hodorek  
Ed Pennington  
Doug Tietz  

C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:  

C-1 Cathleen Russ, Troy Library Director, Presented on Behalf of Barnes and Noble 

Representative Donald Kendall a Check for $615 Raised From Their Bookfair to 

the Troy Public Library Staff and Members of the Teen Advisory Board.  The 

Money Will Be Used to Purchase English as a Second Language Collection of 

Books for Teens Who are New to Troy (Not Native Born)  
 

C-2 Mayor Slater Presented a Proclamation to Karl Heim from Beaumont Health 

Systems to Recognize Beaumont’s Annual Celebration of Life on National Cancer 

Survivors Day  

D. CARRYOVER ITEMS: 

D-1 No Carryover Items 

E. PUBLIC HEARINGS: 

E-1 No Public Hearings 

F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

H. POSTPONED ITEMS: 

H-1 No Postponed Items 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-02a



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft May 18, 2015 

 

- 2 - 

I. REGULAR BUSINESS: 

I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Appointments – None 
 

a) Mayoral Appointments:   
 
Resolution #2015-05-071 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Campbell  
 

RESOLVED, That the Mayor of the City of Troy hereby APPOINTS the following nominated 
person(s) to serve on the Boards and Committees as indicated:   
 

Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 
Appointed by Mayor 
7 Regular Members 

3 Year Term 
 
 

Term Expires:  4/30/2018 Joseph Vassallo 

 Term currently held by: Joseph Vassallo 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

b) City Council Appointments:  None 
 

I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield 

Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision 

Committee, Historic District Commission, Personnel Board, Traffic Committee, 

Zoning Board of Appeals 
 

a) Mayoral Nominations:   
 
City Council took no action on this Item. 
 

b) City Council Nominations:  

 
City Council took no action on this Item. 
 

I-3 Request for Closed Session – City Attorney Evaluation 
 
Resolution #2015-05-072 
Moved by Gottlieb  
Seconded by Henderson  



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft May 18, 2015 

 

- 3 - 

 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council SHALL MEET in Closed Session on May 11, 2015 in the 
Council Board Room, pursuant to MCL 15. 268 (a) and (h) (MCL 15.243 (g)) for the evaluation 
of the City Attorney.   
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

I-4 Updates to City Manager Contract (Introduced by:  Mayor Dane Slater) 
 
Resolution #2015-05-073 
Moved by Slater  
Seconded by Pennington  
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the attached 

City Manager Employment Agreement, and the Mayor and Clerk are AUTHORIZED TO SIGN the 

document on behalf of the City; a copy of the Agreement shall be ATTACHED to the original 
Minutes of the meeting. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

J. CONSENT AGENDA: 

J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion 
 
Resolution #2015-05-074 
Moved by Henderson  
Seconded by Hodorek  
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES all items on the Consent Agenda as 
presented. 
 
Yes: All-7 
No: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council  
 

J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes 

 
Resolution #2015-05-074-J-2 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft May 18, 2015 

 

- 4 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES the following Minutes as submitted: 
 

a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – May 11, 2015 
 

J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:   
 
Resolution #2015-05-074-J-3 
 

a) Beaumont Health Systems’ Annual Celebration of Life on National Cancer Survivors Day 
 

J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:   
 

a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 15-2 – 

Maxwell and Stutz Water Main 
 
Resolution #2015-05-074-J-4a 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AWARDS Contract No. 15-2, Maxwell Stutz Water 
Main, to Fenton Excavating & Construction, Inc., 44311 Reynolds Drive, Clinton Twp., MI 
48036 for their low total bid amount of $1,383,000.00. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon submission of proper 
contract and bid documents, including bonds, insurance certificates and all specified 

requirements, and if additional work is required such additional work is AUTHORIZED in an 
amount not to exceed 15% of the total project cost. 
 

b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – New 

Kitchen Makeup Air Unit - Troy Community Center 
 
Resolution #2015-05-074-J-4b 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby APPROVES a contract to furnish all labor, 
materials and equipment to deliver and install a new Makeup Air Unit (MAU) for the kitchen at 
the Troy Community Center to the low bidder meeting specifications; Tech Mechanical, Inc. of 
Pontiac, MI for an estimated total cost of $53,000.00, not to exceed budgetary limitations; at 
the prices contained in the bid tabulation opened May 14, 2015, a copy of which shall be 

ATTACHED to the original Minutes of this meeting.  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the award is CONTINGENT upon the contractor’s 
submission of properly executed contract documents, including insurance certificates and 
all other specified requirements. 
 

J-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – May 13, 2015 
 
Resolution #2015-05-074-J-5 
 

3.  Request for No Parking Zone – Wass Elementary – Willard and English 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft May 18, 2015 

 

- 5 - 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES a No Stopping, Standing, Parking 
zone be created from 8:00 AM to 9:00 AM and 3:00 PM to 4:00 PM, school days only, near Wass 
Elementary at: 

 
a. Willard, south side, English to the west property line of #5443 
b. English, east side, Willard to the south property line of #5442 

 

4.  Request for Traffic Control – London at Butler 
 

RESOLVED, That Troy City Council hereby AUTHORIZES the intersection of London at Butler to 
be modified from an existing YIELD sign on Butler to ALL-WAY STOP control at the intersection 
of London at Butler.    

K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS: 

K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted 
 

K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at 

 some future point in time):  None Submitted 

L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY 

RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES: 

M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC 

COMMENT: 

N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:  

Items Advanced to the City Manager by Individual City Council Members for 

Placement on the Agenda 

N-1  No Council Referrals  

O. COUNCIL COMMENTS: 

O-1  No Council Comments Advanced 
 

P. REPORTS: 

P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:   
a) Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes-Final – April 1, 2015 
b) Traffic Committee Minutes-Final – April 15, 2015 
c) Planning Commission Minutes-Final – April 28, 2015  
d) Building Code Board of Appeal Minutes-Draft – May 6, 2015  

Noted and Filed 
 



CITY COUNCIL MINUTES-Draft May 18, 2015 

 

- 6 - 

P-2 Department Reports:   
a) SOCRRA Quarterly Report – April, 2015 
b) 2015 First Quarter Litigation Report 

Noted and Filed 
 

P-3 Letters of Appreciation:   
a) To Cathleen Russ from Allison Lucas 

Noted and Filed 
 

P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted 
 

P-5 Notice of Hearing for the Customers of DTE Electric Company Case No. U-17319-R  
Noted and Filed 

Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF 

TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES): 

 

The Meeting RECESSED at 7:48 PM. 
 

The Meeting RECONVENED at 8:00 PM. 
 

R. CLOSED SESSION:  

R-1 City Attorney Evaluation 

S. ADJOURNMENT: 

 

The Meeting ADJOURNED at 9:10 PM. 
 
 
 

Mayor Dane Slater 
 
 
 

M. Aileen Dickson, CMC 
City Clerk 

 



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  June 2, 2015 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development  
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Standard Purchasing Resolution #1: Award to Low Bidder 
  Contract 15-50 – 2015 Water Main Replacement 
   
History 

An old cast iron water main crossing under Stephenson Highway and a plastic water main along Barilane (a 
private road) have exceeded their service life and are undersized.  This project will replace and upsize these 
mains to meet current size and fire flow standards while eliminating costly main breaks that are common with 
older water mains.  Work will include replacing the existing 4 inch and 8 inch diameter water mains on the 
streets noted below with 12 inch and 8 inch diameter ductile iron water mains.   

• Stephenson Highway between Rochester and Maple 
• Barilane from Crooks to stub provided with the Huron Drive water main extension; thereby looping both 

streets.  This water main will be constructed within an existing utility easement along the south side of 
Barilane.    

The work is anticipated to start in June and be completed in August. 

Purchasing 

Bids were received and publicly read on May 27, 2015.  The low bid of $204,849.00 as submitted by D.V.M. 
Utilities, Inc. can be seen in the attached tabulation of bids. The engineer’s estimate at the time of bidding was 
$200,000.00.  The low bid is therefore $4,849.00 or 2.4% over the engineer’s estimate. 
 
Work was competitively bid and publicly opened with one (1) bidder responding.  The award is contingent upon 
submission of proper proposal and bid documents, including insurance certificates, bonds and all specified 
requirements. 
 
Financial 

Funds for this work are included in the Water Fund.  The budgeted amount includes funds for construction, 
inspection and contingencies. 
 
Recommendation 

It is recommended that City Council award the 2015 Water Main Replacement contract to D.V.M. Utilities, Inc.., 
6045 Sims Dr., Suite 2, Sterling Heights, MI, 48313 for their low total bid of $204,849.00.  In addition, we are 
requesting authorization to approve additional work, if needed, not to exceed 15% of the original project cost 
due to unknown conflicts with existing underground utilities that may arise during construction.   
 
Enterprise funds are being used to fund this project; enterprise funds can only be used for operation, 
maintenance and improvements to the water system. 
  
G:\Contracts\Contracts - 2015\15-5 - 2015 Water Main Replacements\Corespondence\Bid AwardR1.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-04a



City of Troy

Bid Comparison

Contract ID: 15-50

Description: 2015 Water Main Replacement

Location:
2015 Water Main Replacement 1955 Stephenson & Barilane

Projects(s):
14.503.5, 14.507.5

Rank Bidder Total Bid % Over Low % Over Est.

0 ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $200,000.00 -2.36% 0.00%

1 (06385) D. V. M. Utilities, Inc. $204,849.00 0.00% 2.42%

Contract # 15-50 (2015 Water Main Replacement 1955 Stephenson & Barilane)
MERL: 5.3.1

Page 1 of 5





 

 

1 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 
Date:  June 4, 2015 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
   
From:  Thomas Darling, Director of Financial Services 
  MaryBeth Murz, Purchasing Manager 
  Lisa Burnham, Accounting Manager 
  Jeanette Menig, Human Resources Director 
  Lynne Lambert, Human Resources Coordinator 
 
 
Subject: Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3 - Exercise Renewal Option – Workers’ 

Compensation Insurance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2015/2016 
 

 
History 

 The Michigan Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Fund currently provides Workers’ 
Compensation coverage to the City.  The Michigan Municipal League (MML) has provided this 
coverage since 1978.   

 The City of Troy is the largest member. 

 MML provides coverage to more than 900 public entities throughout Michigan.  This non-profit 
group was started in 1977. 

 The program began out of a need to create an insurance company that specializes in 
governmental risk management. 

 MML has an outstanding Pay Lag rating of 10 days as compared to the industry average which 
is 17 days. 

 The Workers’ Compensation Fund and Stop/Loss Analysis is audited annually by the State of 
Michigan.   

 The Workers’ Compensation Audit details can be found on the State of Michigan website; 
www.michigan.gov\wca. 

 In 2003 city management in conjunction with insurance consultant Angelo J. Zervos conducted 
a study regarding Workers’ Compensation Insurance and recommended subsequent annual 
renewal(s) with the MML Workers’ Compensation fund based on the following reasons: 

o Comparison of historical costs demonstrate that the MML Workers’ Compensation Fund 
was lower in cost than self-insurance. 

o The MML Workers’ Compensation Fund has special expertise in governmental 
insurance. 

o Existing claim handling and loss control Meadowbrook Insurance is of high quality. 

 The State of Michigan requires the City of Troy to provide workers’ disability compensation 
under Public Act 317 of 1969.   

 

http://www.michigan.gov/wca
stewartc
Text Box
J-04b



 

 

2 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
 

 History (continued) 
 The MML in conjunction with Meadowbrook Insurance as the Third Party Administrator 

continues to consistently provide: 
o Legal expertise 
o Defense loss control services 
o Claims handling services which is very specific to municipalities and specific to the City 

of Troy 
o Timely customer service to City management and injured employees 
o Knowledge specific to the City of Troy claims including long-term claims 
o When in the City’s best interest they actively monitor and initiate settlement on the City’s 

behalf. 
 
Purchasing 
The bid process is waived for the following reasons: 

 The City has over 30 years of claims history with the MML Workers’ Compensation Fund; 
resulting in a very low Experience Modifier of .85.  The low Experience Modifier is a very 
positive indicator and rating which nets the City a discount.   

 This year’s Declaration Page, which is attached details the Experience Modifier at .85 which is 
a $92,479.00 credit. 

 Additionally, because of our participation and size in the MML Workers’ Compensation Fund, 
the City receives an additional premium credit which is $37,429.00. 

 The City of Troy continues to benefit from their expertise in the unique provisions of Workers’ 
Compensation that apply to Police Officers and Firefighters. 

 If the City were to enroll with a different carrier the experience modifier would be reset at 1.00, 
which would be an additional cost to the City.  It would likely take several years to earn a 
favorable Experience Modifier.   

 Current dividends would be frozen for a minimum of 2 - 3 years. 

 A different carrier would necessitate City management to work with multiple Third Party 
Administrators.  New claims would be administered by the new insurance company and 
existing claims would still be handled by MML. 
 
 

Financial 

 The City is in receipt of a renewal package from the Michigan Municipal League Workers’ 
Compensation Fund which includes a dividend credit attributable to Fund members overall.   

 Last year the City of Troy’s Experience Modifier was .86; this year it is a .85 Experience 
Modification factor.   

 In addition the City will receive a dividend credit of $156,292.00. 
 
 
 
 



 

 

3 

 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Financial (continued) 

 The renewal premium for FY 2015-2016 is $330,477.00 (net of dividend credit).  Premium 
history is as follows: 

  

  2011/2012 2012/2013 2013/2014 2014/2015 2015/2016 

Total Standard Premium $535,492 $494,519 $530,876 $576,039 $616,527 

            

Experience Modifier 1.01 1.02 0.97 0.86 0.85 

Experience Modifier Credit $5,355 $9,890 -$15,926 -$80,645 -$92,479 

            

Size of Premium Credit -$38,689 -$35,956 -$36,746 -$35,280 -$37,429 

            

Expense Constant $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 

            

Total Estimated Premium $502,308 $468,603 $478,354 $692,114 $486,769 

            

Dividend Credit -$165,959 -$199,196 -$222,443 -$158,002 -$156,292 

            

Net Estimated Annual 
Premium $336,349 $269,407 $255,911 $302,262 $330,477 

 

 The annual rate changes every year but rates are stable from year to year. 

 Premium cost fluctuates predicated upon the City payroll and employees by classification and 
employees by classification in the higher risk classes such as Street Operations, Fire, Police 
and Building Operations. 

 The relevant indicator is the Experience Modifier which reflects the City’s performance with 
loss/control, return to work program and overall safety training and performance.  Note, the 
City’s improvement over the past 5 years as indicated by the Experience Modifier and the 
Experience Modifier credit. 

 Funds are available in the Workers’ Compensation Fund.  For FY 2015/2016, the City 
budgeted $494,000.00 for the premium cost. 
 

Recommendation 
City management recommends it is in the City’s best interest to waive the bid process and to continue 
the relationship with the Michigan Municipal League Workers’ Compensation Fund.  It is 
recommended that City Council approve the renewal of the City’s Workers’ Compensation Fund for 
the net cost of $330,477.00 as detailed in the attached Michigan Municipal League Workers’ 
Compensation Fund Declaration Page for Fiscal Year 2015/2016. 
 





stewartc
Text Box
J-06















































stewartc
Text Box
J-07



 

 

1 
 

CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  June 1, 2015 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
  Larysa Figol, Sr. Right-of-Way Representative 
    
Subject: Request to Approve the Sale of City Owned Surplus Parcel Located in Section 36, 

Sidwell # 88-20-36-426-091 
 
 
 
History 
 
In January 2015, the City of Troy acquired a property automatically from Oakland County as a result 
of tax foreclosure. The parcel is located in Section 36, north of Fourteen Mile road. For identification 
purposes, it is adjacent to the former Hostess/Wonder Bread retail outlet store on the west side of 
Dequindre, north of Elliott. The strip of land is approximately 30’ wide x 463’ long. This is an 
unbuildable property zoned IB – Integrated Industrial and Business District.  
 
Troy City Council Resolution #2007-01-028 (attached) allows for the sale of City owned property 
without obtaining sealed bids and it has been the City’s policy to offer parcels to adjacent property 
owners if it is determined that public interest will best be served. 
 
The abutting properties to the south (Parcel A:33801 Dequindre) and north (Parcel B:33873 
Dequindre) are owned by the same individual, Matthew McNabb. Mr. McNabb approached the City to 
purchase this parcel for better access for his southern property. If his Offer to Purchase is accepted 
Mr. McNabb will be making necessary repairs to the disintegrating asphalt drive extending the length 
of the parcel. 
 
Title works shows that the property is encumbered with an easement allowing access to the rear of 
the property, which may require the maintenance of the existing drive should the City retain 
ownership of this property. 
 
As part of the sale process, Staff also contacted the property owner at the western portion of this City 
owned parcel (Parcel C:33917 – 33945 Dequindre), inquiring if they had any interest in the acquisition 
of this parcel. Staff fielded a call from the owner’s representative and answered general questions, 
but there was no interest expressed in acquiring the City owned parcel. 
   
 
 
 

stewartc
Text Box
J-08



 
Financial 
 
Matthew McNabb has offered the City $1,200 to purchase this parcel. Uncollected taxes amount to 
approximately $1,043. Monies received from the sale of this property are not restricted. 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends that City Council approve the sale of this remnant parcel to Matthew McNabb for 
the value of $1,200.00, subject to terms and conditions of the purchase agreement.  We also request 
that the Mayor and City Clerk be authorized to sign a warranty deed to close the transaction. 
 



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

187

1:

Feet1870 94















 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  May 29, 2015 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements  
 Virgilia Water & Sewer Extension - Project No. 14.903.3 
 
 
History 
 
Champagne Building Company proposes to construct one (1) residential unit located at the north end 
of Virgilia Avenue, north of Long Lake Road and west of Livernois Avenue in Section 9.   
 
Site grading and utility plans for this development were reviewed and recently approved by the  
Engineering Department.  The plans include municipal improvements, which will be constructed by 
Champagne Building Company on behalf of the City of Troy; including Water Main, Sanitary Sewer, 
Storm Sewer, and Asphalt Pavement.  The required fees and refundable escrow deposits in the form 
of a Check, that will assure completion of the municipal improvements, have been provided by 
Champagne Building Company (see attached Private Agreement).  
 
Financial 
 
See attached summary of required deposits and fees for this Private Agreement. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval of the Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) is 
recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2014\14.903.3 - Virgilia Water & Sewer Ext\Agenda Item No Planning Document_NEW_6-5-13.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-09













 

 
CCIITTYY  CCOOUUNNCCIILL  AAGGEENNDDAA  IITTEEMM  
 

 
Date:  June 1, 2015 
 
 
To:   Brian Kischnick, City Manager 
  
From:  Mark F. Miller, Director of Economic and Community Development 
  Steven J. Vandette, City Engineer 
    
Subject: Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements  
 Somerton Sanitary Sewer Extension - Project No. 15.404.3 
 
 
History 
 
Sterling Construction Inc. proposes to extend a sanitary sewer along Long Lake and Somerton to 
service two new homes located on Somerton north of Long Lake.   
 
Site grading and utility plans for this development were reviewed and recently approved by the  
Engineering Department.  The plans include municipal improvements which will be constructed by 
Sterling Construction Inc. on behalf of the City of Troy; including sanitary sewer, storm sewer and 
sidewalk.  The required fees and refundable escrow deposits in the form of 
Performance Bond and 10% Cash, that will assure completion of the municipal improvements, have 
been provided by Sterling Construction Inc. (see attached Private Agreement).  
 
Financial 
 
See attached summary of required deposits and fees for this Private Agreement. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Approval of the Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements (Private Agreement) is 
recommended. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
G:\Projects\Projects - 2015\15.404.3 - Long Lake_Someton Sanitary Extension\Private Agreement Agenda Item No Planning Document_NEW_6-5-
13.doc 

stewartc
Text Box
J-10



Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax
maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this

data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

600

1:

Feet6000 300

finlaysg
Rectangle

finlaysg
Callout
Project Location











ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING FINAL April 21, 2015 

1 

On April 21, 2015, at 7:32 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chairman Clark 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
Thomas Desmond 
David Eisenbacher 
Allen Kneale 
David Lambert 
Philip Sanzica 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Q. Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  March 17, 2015 
 
Moved by Sanzica 
Seconded by Eisenbacher 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the March 17, 2015 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

Moved by Eisenbacher 
Second by Courtney 
 
RESOLVED, to approve the agenda with the removal of item 4 A. 
 
Yes: All 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
4. HEARING OF CASES 

 
B. VARIANCE REQUEST, ELIE SASSINE, 6022 ATKINS – In order to build a new 

house, a 25 foot variance from the 50 foot required setback from Square Lake Road. 
The required setback is measured from the future Square Lake Road right of way.  
Zoning Ordinance Section 4.06 (D) (1) 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01a





PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MAY 12, 2015 
  
 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on May 12, 2015 in the Council Board Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds Padma Kuppa 
Michael W. Hutson Philip Sanzica 
Tom Krent 
Thomas Strat 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 
Allan Motzny, Assistant City Attorney 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-05-025 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Apahidean 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Crusse, Kuppa, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-05-026 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Strat 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the April 28 2015 Regular meeting as 
published. 
 

Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Crusse, Kuppa, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01b



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – FINAL MAY 12, 2015 
  
 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 

5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP 853-A) – Proposed Sandalwood 
South, West side of Rochester, North of Long Lake (5215 Rochester), Section 10, 
Currently Zoned R-1C (One Family Residential) Consent Judgment 
 
Mr. Savidant detailed the history of the Consent Judgment and how it relates to the 
application. 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a report on the proposed development. He recommended approval of 
the site condominium application with one condition as noted in his written reported dated 
April 30, 2015. 
 
Project Manager Tony Cappussi of CMA Design Services was present. 
 
There was a brief discussion on the proposed landscaping. 
 
Resolution # PC-2015-05-027 
Moved by: Hutson 
Seconded by: Strat 
 

WHEREAS, The subject property is controlled by Consent Judgment that permits a 12-
unit attached condominium project, subject to Preliminary Site Plan Approval by the 
Planning Commission, and 
 

WHEREAS, Dimensional variances from setback requirements allowing the existing 
house and relocated garage to be located as shown on the site plan are deemed 
granted in accordance with the Consent Judgment. 
 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to 
Article 8 of the Zoning Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Sandalwood South 
Condominiums, located on the west side of Rochester Road, north of Long Lake Road 
(5215 Rochester), Section 10, within the R-1C (One Family Residential) District, be 
granted, subject to the following: 
 

1. Eliminate the sidewalk extending north from Unit 12 and provide an ADA compliant 
ramp and pedestrian crossing between Units 11 and 12 to Unit 8.  

 

Yes: All present (6) 
Absent: Crusse, Kuppa, Sanzica 
 

MOTION CARRIED 





ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT May 19, 2015 

1 

On May 19, 2015, at 7:30 p.m., in the Council Chambers of Troy City Hall, Chairman Clark 
called the Zoning Board of Appeals meeting to order. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Present: 
Glenn Clark 
Kenneth Courtney 
Thomas Desmond 
David Eisenbacher 
David Lambert 
Paul McCown 
Philip Sanzica 
 

Also Present: 
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
Julie Q. Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES –  April 21, 2015 
 
Moved by Sanzica 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to approve the April 21, 2015 meeting minutes. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – No changes. 
 

4. HEARING OF CASES 
 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, LINDA PIERFELICE, 3151 HELENA – In order to construct 

an addition to the home, a 2 foot variance to the required 25 foot front yard setback.  
Zoning Ordinance Section 4.06 (C) R-1E Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Lambert 
Seconded by McCown 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 

stewartc
Text Box
P-01c



ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING DRAFT May 19, 2015 

2 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, TIMOTHY AND CAROL JUDY, 2352 LANERGAN – In order 
to construct an addition to the home, a 7.5 foot variance to the required 40 foot front 
yard setback.  Zoning Ordinance Section 4.06 (C) R-1B Zoning District. 
 
Moved by Eisenbacher 
Seconded by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to grant the variance. 
 

Yes: All 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS – None. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – Election of Officers  
 
Motion by Courtney 
Second by Desmond 
 

RESOLVED, to elect Glenn Clark Chair, and David Eisenbacher Vice Chair. 
 

Yes:  all 
 

MOTION PASSED 
 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
8. ADJOURNMENT – The Zoning Board of Appeals meeting ADJOURNED at 8:27 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
        
Glenn Clark, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
        
Paul Evans, Zoning and Compliance Specialist 
 
G:\ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS\Minutes\2015\Draft\2015 05 19 ZBA Minutes draft.doc 

 



Keri Clawson, Manager 

Macy’s, Somerset Collection 

2750 West Big Beaver Rd. 

Troy, MI  48084 

 

 

 

 

Dear Ms. Clawson, 

 

The Troy Public Library is thrilled to be included as a local impact site in the RIF/Macy’s 

Be Book Smart Campaign.  Our participation brought us 1467 books that will be given as 

Summer Library Program prizes this year.  Thank you so much for making it possible to 

send literature into the homes of so many children in Troy.  As you know, reading during 

the summer months is proven to help children maintain and sometimes even increase 

their reading skills, making them ready to move forward when the new school year 

begins. 

 

Thank you so much for your generosity! 

 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Cathleen Russ       Meaghan Battle  

Library Director       Head of Youth Services 

 

 

stewartc
Text Box
P-02a



 
Fire Department 
500 West Big Beaver Road 

Troy, Michigan  48084 
Phone:  248-524-3419 

Fax: 248-689-7520 
 

Press Release 

Fireworks 

 
For Immediate Release: June 4, 2015 
 
Media Contact: Tonya Perry, Staff Lieutenant, Troy Fire Department  
 
Fireworks displays are most common this time of year, around Independence Day on July 4th. The 
Troy Fire Department reminds everyone that fireworks must be handled with care.  
 
Each year the Consumers Product Safety Commission (CPSC) estimates there are nearly 10,000 
injuries from fireworks with almost half of these in children under the age of 15. Most of these injuries 
occur in the weeks surrounding the celebration of our nation’s independence. The CPSC has found 
that “…60 percent of all fireworks injuries were sustained during the 30 days surrounding the 
Independence Day holiday. More than half of these injuries were the result of unexpected ignition of 
the device or consumers not using fireworks as intended.” See CPSC Fireworks Report. 
 
Fireworks are unpredictable, their paths may be erratic, and they may launch unexpectedly. For those 
planning to use fireworks this holiday season, the CPSC and the American Pyrotechnics Association 
(APA) recommend the following basic safety rules:  
 

 Light fireworks one at a time, then move back quickly. 

 Never allow young children to play with or ignite fireworks. 

 Always have an adult supervise all fireworks activities. Parents don't realize that young 
children can suffer injuries from sparklers. Sparklers burn at temperatures of about 2,000 
degrees - hot enough to melt some metals. Leave the sparklers for older children – 12 and 
up, or skip them altogether. 

 Never pick up an unexploded device or relight a “dud” firework. It may still be burning – 
even if you cannot see it. Squirt water on it from a distance, if possible. Place it in water 
after 20 minutes and let it soak. 

 Avoid buying fireworks that are packaged in plain brown paper. This is often a sign that the 
fireworks were made for professional displays and that they could pose a danger to 
consumers. 

 Buy only legal fireworks; never make your own. Here’s a link to see what is legal in 
Michigan: Michigan Legal Fireworks 

 Always have a bucket of water and/or hose nearby. 

 Never place any part of your body directly over a fireworks device when lighting the fuse. 
Back up to a safe distance immediately after lighting fireworks. 

 Never point or throw fireworks at another person. 

 Never carry fireworks in a pocket, or shoot them off in metal or glass containers. 

 After fireworks complete their burning, douse the spent device with plenty of water from a 
bucket or hose before discarding it to prevent a trash fire. 

 

http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Newsroom/News-Releases/2013/New-CPSC-Fireworks-Injury-Data/
http://www.michigan.gov/documents/lara/fireworks_381040_7.pdf
stewartc
Text Box
P-02b



Since the passage of the Michigan Fireworks Safety Act of 2011, consumer grade fireworks have 
been available for public use. The Act was amended in 2013 and the city of Troy adopted an 
ordinance to prevent the use of fireworks between the hours of 11 PM and 8:00 AM, except on 
January 1st when the Act allows the time of use to be extended to 1:00 AM.   

The Troy ordinance also restricts the use of fireworks to the day before, the day of, and the day after a 
national holiday. Any other time of the year the use of fireworks is illegal. If using fireworks this coming 
holiday season, please be considerate of your neighbors before deciding when and where to use 
fireworks.  

Violations of the ordinance should be reported to the Police Department, as prescribed by the 
Michigan Fireworks Safety Act. Fire safety concerns should be reported to the Fire Department. 

The City of Troy, CPSC and the APA all want to wish everyone a safe and enjoyable holiday 
celebration. Fireworks are best viewed from afar and left to the professionals. To find where fireworks 
displays will occur in Michigan, search www.michiganfireworks.com by city, by county or by date. 

Questions regarding this release can be directed to Lt. Tonya Perry at 248-524-3419, or via email at: 
perrytj@troymi.gov.  

http://www.michiganfireworks.com/
mailto:perrytj@troymi.gov


stewartc
Text Box
P-03a


	June 8, 2015 Agenda
	Cover Memo
	Vision Statement & Goals
	Top 10 Strategies
	AGENDA: Return to 1st Page
	EXPLANATION BOOKLET: Return to 1st Page
	INVOCATION:  Pastor Dan Lewis From Troy Christian Chapel
	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Presentation by St. Nicholas Greek Orthodox Church on OPA Fest (Presented by: Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director)
	C-2 Proclamation for Pastor Dan Lewis, Troy Christian Chapel, Celebrating 34 Years of Service (Presented by: Mayor Dane Slater)
	C-3 Legislative Update by Shawn Ciavattone, Senator Knollenberg’s Office (Presented by: Mayor Dane Slater)
	C-4 The Garden Party 2015 (Presented by: Shannon Louwaert, Treasurer’s Office and Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director)
	C-5 Presentation on the 60th Birthday Celebration (Presented by: Cindy Stewart, Community Affairs Director)
	C-6 LDFA Extension Update (Presented by: Richard Carlisle, Planning Consultant)

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I. REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – None; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Historic District Commission, Personnel Board, Traffic Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals
	I-3 No Closed Session Requested
	I-4 Updates to City Attorney’s Employment Agreement  (Introduced by:  Lori Grigg Bluhm, City Attorney)
	I-5 Troy Roads Rock - 2015 County Road Concrete Slab Replacement – Additional Construction Agreement – Big Beaver, Coolidge to Crooks (Introduced by:  Steve Vandette, City Engineer)

	J. CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – May 18, 2015

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	a) Proclamation to Pastor Dan Lewis, Troy Christian Chapel, Celebrating 34 Years of Service

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 15-50-2015 – Water Main Replacement
	b) Award Standard Purchasing Resolution 3: Exercise Renewal Option - Workers Compensation Insurance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2015/2016

	J-5 Suggested Resolution Requesting a Study Session be Scheduled on Monday,  July 20, 2015 at 6:00 PM to Review the Public Opinion Survey and InterActionTroy
	J-6 Request for Recognition as a Nonprofit Organization from Red Hawk Quarterback Club
	J-7 Appointment of SOCRRA Representative and Alternate
	J-8 Request to Approve the Sale of City Owned Surplus Parcel Located in Section 36 – Sidwell #88-20-36-426-093
	J-9 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Virgilia Water and Sewer Extension – Project No. 14.903.3
	J-10 Private Agreement – Contract for Installation of Municipal Improvements – Somerton Sanitary Sewer Extension – Project No. 15.404.3

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	N-1  No Council Referrals

	O. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	O-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	P. REPORTS:
	P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes-Final – April 21, 2015
	b) Planning Commission Minutes-Final – May 12, 2015
	c) Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes-Draft – May 19, 2015

	P-2 Department Reports:
	a) Letter from Cathleen Russ to Keri Clawson, Manager Macy’s Somerset Regarding RIF/Macy’s Be Book Smart Campaign
	b) Fireworks – June 4, 2015 Press Release

	P-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Cathy Russ from Karen Reish, Library Grants Coordinator at the State of Michigan, Department of Education

	P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted

	Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 No Closed Session

	S. ADJOURNMENT:
	Attachments.pdf
	20150608 Agenda - C-02  Proclamation for Pastor Dan Lewis Celebrating 34 Years of Service.pdf
	20150608 Agenda - C-05  Presentation on the 60th Birthday Celebration
	20150608 Agenda - I-04  Updates to City Attorney's Employment Agreement
	20150608 Agenda - I-05  Troy Roads Rock - 2015 Concrete Slab Replacement - Additional Construction Agreement - Big Beaver, Adams to I-75
	20150608 Agenda - J-02a  City Council Minutes-Draft - May 18, 2015
	A. CALL TO ORDER:
	B. ROLL CALL:
	C. CERTIFICATES OF RECOGNITION AND SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS:
	C-1 Cathleen Russ, Troy Library Director, Presented on Behalf of Barnes and Noble Representative Donald Kendall a Check for $615 Raised From Their Bookfair to the Troy Public Library Staff and Members of the Teen Advisory Board.  The Money Will Be Use...
	C-2 Mayor Slater Presented a Proclamation to Karl Heim from Beaumont Health Systems to Recognize Beaumont’s Annual Celebration of Life on National Cancer Survivors Day

	D. CARRYOVER ITEMS:
	D-1 No Carryover Items

	E. PUBLIC HEARINGS:
	E-1 No Public Hearings

	F. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	G. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	H. POSTPONED ITEMS:
	H-1 No Postponed Items

	I. REGULAR BUSINESS:
	I-1 Board and Committee Appointments: a) Mayoral Appointments – Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Appointments – None
	I-2 Board and Committee Nominations: a) Mayoral Nominations – Brownfield Redevelopment Authority; b) City Council Nominations – Charter Revision Committee, Historic District Commission, Personnel Board, Traffic Committee, Zoning Board of Appeals
	I-3 Request for Closed Session – City Attorney Evaluation
	I-4 Updates to City Manager Contract (Introduced by:  Mayor Dane Slater)

	J. CONSENT AGENDA:
	J-1a Approval of “J” Items NOT Removed for Discussion
	J-1b  Address of “J” Items Removed for Discussion by City Council
	J-2  Approval of City Council Minutes
	a) City Council Meeting Minutes-Draft – May 11, 2015

	J-3 Proposed City of Troy Proclamations:
	a) Beaumont Health Systems’ Annual Celebration of Life on National Cancer Survivors Day

	J-4 Standard Purchasing Resolutions:
	a) Standard Purchasing Resolution 1:  Award to Low Bidder – Contract 15-2 – Maxwell and Stutz Water Main
	b) Standard Purchasing Resolution 2:  Low Bidder Meeting Specifications – New Kitchen Makeup Air Unit - Troy Community Center

	J-5 Traffic Committee Recommendations and Minutes – May 13, 2015

	K. MEMORANDUMS AND FUTURE COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS:
	K-1 Announcement of Public Hearings:  None Submitted
	K-2 Memorandums (Items submitted to City Council that may require consideration at  some future point in time):  None Submitted

	L. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM TROY RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES:
	M. CITY COUNCIL/CITY ADMINISTRATION RESPONSE/REPLY TO PUBLIC COMMENT:
	N. COUNCIL REFERRALS:
	N-1  No Council Referrals

	O. COUNCIL COMMENTS:
	O-1  No Council Comments Advanced

	P. REPORTS:
	P-1 Minutes – Boards and Committees:
	a) Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes-Final – April 1, 2015
	b) Traffic Committee Minutes-Final – April 15, 2015
	c) Planning Commission Minutes-Final – April 28, 2015
	d) Building Code Board of Appeal Minutes-Draft – May 6, 2015

	P-2 Department Reports:
	a) SOCRRA Quarterly Report – April, 2015
	b) 2015 First Quarter Litigation Report

	P-3 Letters of Appreciation:
	a) To Cathleen Russ from Allison Lucas

	P-4 Proposed Proclamations/Resolutions from Other Organizations:  None Submitted
	P-5 Notice of Hearing for the Customers of DTE Electric Company Case No. U-17319-R

	Q. COMMENTS ON ITEMS ON OR NOT ON THE AGENDA FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC OUTSIDE OF TROY (NOT RESIDENTS OF TROY AND NOT FROM TROY BUSINESSES):
	R. CLOSED SESSION:
	R-1 City Attorney Evaluation

	S. ADJOURNMENT:

	20150608 Agenda - J-04a  SPR1 Award to Low Bidder - Contract 15-50-2015 - Water Main Replacement
	BidComparison-15-50.pdf
	1
	14.503.5 Stephenson Hwy.
	14.507.5 Barilane


	BidComparison-15-50.pdf
	1
	14.503.5 Stephenson Hwy.
	14.507.5 Barilane



	20150608 Agenda - J-04b  Award SPR3 Exercise Renewal Option - Workers Compensation Insurance Renewal for Fiscal Year 2015-2016
	20150608 Agenda - J-06  Request for Recognition as Nonprofit Organization - Red Hawk Quarterback Club
	20150608 Agenda - J-07  Appointment of SOCRRA Representative and Alternate
	20150608 Agenda - J-08  Request to Approve the Sale of City Owned Surplus Parcel in Section 36 - Sidwell 88-20-36-426-093
	20150608 Agenda - J-09  Private Agreement - Virgilia Water and Sewer Extension - Project No 14 903 3
	20150608 Agenda - J-10  Private Agreement - Somerton Sanitary Sewer Extension - Project 15 404 3
	20150608 Agenda - P-01a  Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes-Final - April 21, 2015
	20150608 Agenda - P-01b  Planning Commission Minutes-Final - May 12, 2015
	20150608 Agenda - P-01c  Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes-Draft - May 19, 2015
	20150608 Agenda - P-02a  Letter from Cathleen Russ to Keri Clawson RE RIF-Macy's Be Book Smart Campaign
	20150608 Agenda - P-02b  Fireworks - June 4 2015 Press Release
	20150608 Agenda - P-03a  LoA to Cathy Russ from Karren Reish, Library Grants Coordinator at the State of Michigan Dept of Education


